From:  Prosper, Terrie D.

Sent: 10/17/2012 1:42:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: DJ, AP - PG&E Talks To Settle San Bruno Pipeline Allegations Hit A Snag

Here you go.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 1:40 PM

To: Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: FW: DJ, AP - PG&E Talks To Settle San Bruno Pipeline Allegations Hit A Snag

Could we get a copy of the letter ?

From: owner-Newsflash-Real-Time@paoe.com [mailio:owner-Newsflash-Real-Time@pge.com] On
Behalf Of News Flash

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:44 AM

To: Newsflash-Real-Time

Subject: DJ, AP - PG&E Talks To Settle San Bruno Pipeline Allegations Hit A Snag

Dow Jones Newswires and Associated Press report on the CPUC appointment of former Sen. George
Mitchell to mediate negotiations for the San Bruno accident.

PG&E Talks To Settle San Bruno
Pipeline Allegations Hit A Snag

By Cassandra Sweet

Dow Jones Newswires, October 17, 2012
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Talks between PG&E Corp. (PCG), the city of San Bruno and other parties to settle
allegations that the company violated pipeline safety rules have hit a snag, city officials
said Wednesday.

An official from San Bruno and attorneys representing the city and county of San
Francisco and two consumer advocate groups complained in a letter Wednesday that
state regulators went behind their backs in appointing a mediator to oversee the talks.
The groups objected to the choice of mediator and said they should have been
consulted before regulators appointed the mediator.

The California Public Utilities Commission said Monday that it had appointed former
U.S. Senator George Mitchell to serve as mediator in the talks.

San Bruno City Manager Connie Jackson and attorneys with San Francisco and the
consumer groups said the CPUC had notified PG&E before it appointed Mr. Mitchell,
but didn't notify San Bruno or San Francisco officials.

"Typically, mediators are chosen with the consent of the parties to ensure that all
parties have trust in the process," Ms. Jackson and the attorneys wrote in a letter to
the CPUC Wednesday. "Here, we start from a position of deep distrust when our
litigation adversary was given veto power over the mediator and we were not even
consulted.”

Ms. Jackson and the attorneys said Mr. Mitchell's previous work for Southern
California Edison, a utility where CPUC Chairman Michael Peevey was formerly an
executive, made them question whether he would be impartial.

PG&E and CPUC investigators said Friday that they had started fresh talks to settle
the investigators' allegations that the utility violated numerous state and federal safety
rules prior to the fatal 2010 pipeline explosion in San Bruno.

SB GT&S 0198303



The CPUC had been holding public hearings following three investigations
investigators completed after a section of the utility's gas pipeline in San Bruno
ruptured on Sept. 9, 2010, igniting a giant fireball that killed eight people and injured
58. The fire destroyed 38 homes and damaged 70 others. The neighborhood where
the blast occurred hasn't been fully rebuilt, although some houses have been rebuilt.

Both federal and state investigators blamed PG&E for the blast and found that defects
in the utility's aging pipeline and inadequate pipeline safety management contributed
to the pipe's rupture.

A CPUC judge suspended those hearings last week, after state investigators, who are
employed by the CPUC, asked to stop the hearings to allow time for a fresh round of
talks with PG&E.

Members of the CPUC have said they plan to order fines and possibly other penalties
against PG&E over the San Bruno disaster.

Lawmakers, Others Oppose Sen. George Mitchell Appointment in Calif. Pipeline
Blast Mediation

By Garance Burke

Associated Press, October 17, 2012

Lawmakers, consumer advocates and local officials want California regulators to
rescind their appointment of former Sen. George Mitchell to oversee settlement talks in
the 2010 pipeline explosion.

The California Public Utilities Commission announced Monday that Mitchell had been
appointed to help California energy regulators and Pacific Gas & Electric Co. reach a
settlement over how much to fine PG&E for the San Bruno blast.
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Representatives from the cities of San Bruno and San Francisco, as well as the
commission's own consumer advocacy branch, say they were never consulted about
Mitchell's appointment.

In the letter filed on Wednesday, they say they don't question Mitchell's ability but are
concerned that he and his law firm previously have represented public utilities.

This e-mail contains copyrighted material and is intended for the use of the individual to which it is addressed. No redistribution or
rebroadcast of the contents of this email is permitted. If you have received this e-mail in error, please nolify the sender
immediately and permanently delete the original and any electronic or hard copy of this e-mail.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY

THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND

MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS

E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/
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